

Rep. - Nixon June
919 Harrison Blvd.
White, Pa.

April 15-1919

Mr. Robert L. Williams
Harrison Pa. Wm.

Dear Sir:-

I arrived in Chattanooga on
Wed. 9th and looked up Mr. Paul P. Burchard
of the Chattanooga Tribune Co.
He told me that the Tennessee
Example Co. had given up their lease
on the Nixon property & that he as
transfer for the property owners, ~~was~~ is
in position to sell the property if
a purchaser can be found &
if lease it on a long term basis.
He called up W. G. Nixon and
asked him to take one out to Nixon
which he did in the afternoon. We
spent several hours on the property.
Nixon is quite an optimist, as
most people are. His present estimate
of available ~~the~~ between 30,000 + 40,000 lbs
It is not known just how the figures, but
like most people Nixon thinks the two
very little of volume & quantity
of estimate only a cipher off of
I am afraid I am the liberal